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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT:    BALDWIN FAMILY TRUST-2 LOT SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   20-12 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 3, LOT 40.22 
REVIEW DATE:   28 AUGUST 2020 
MEETING DATE:   3 SEPTEMBER 2020 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: DAY/STOKOSA ENGINEERING 

 
1. Highway Superintendents comments regarding the two driveways located on Highland Terrace 

should be received. 
 

2. Existing garage to be removed requires a permit from the Building Department.  Notes should 
be added to the plans stating” Permit is required prior to removal”. 
 

3. Standard Town of Newburgh Water System Connection notes and details must be added to 
the plans.  Copies for standard notes are attached to this comment letter. 
 

4. The Town of Newburgh Planning Board block on sheet #1 does not conform to Town 
requirements.  Block should be left blank with an area for the Chairman’s stamp, site plan 
notes are not required. 
 

5. A bold line is depicted at the common access drive.  It is unclear if this is proposed to be an 
easement.  Sheet PP1 contains the referenced line. 
 

6. The EAF submitted identifies potential habitat for protected Bat species.  Tree clearing notes 
should be added to the plans restricting tree clearing to permitted time frames. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 
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